No. 1 RFP section reference Question Answers
1 Section 3.3.3 The timelines
Could you please mentioned under
clarify whether the section 3.3.3 refer to
timelines mentioned calendar days
under section 3.3.3
refer to calendar or
working days, i.e.
whether the 150
days refer to 21.5
weeks (calendar) or
to 30 weeks
(working)?
2 Section 3.3.3 The timeframe for the
Could you please assignment is
further specify the anticipated to take place
timeframe for the from mid-March — mid-
assighment, i.e. August. However, this
between which will be flexible
month and which depending on when the
month should the contract is finalized, and
assignment be the work can
carried out? commence.
3 Enter text The main partners
Could you please involved at the global
provide an indication | levelis around 8-10.
of the number of However, at country
partners formally level this depends as
involved in Network specific countries will
activities (e.g. TWGs, | have larger TWG
academic involving more partners
institutions, etc.), than others. But usually
either per country or | not more than 10.
as a total for the
Network?
This relates to any
Section 3.3.1 Could you please additional suggestions
specify what is from the contractor
required of the
contractor for
“Objective 6:
Other”?
This relates to any other
Section 3.3.3 Could you please technical or advocacy

clarify what is
expected for “other

products, such as




dissemination
products”?

technical knowledge
briefs etc.




